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Nat Herz <nherz@alaskapublic.org>

FW: Cepheid tests!
1 message

Richards, Bruce <brichards@cpgh.org> Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 3:05 PM
To: "Nat Herz (nherz@alaskapublic.org)" <nherz@alaskapublic.org>

 

 

From: Berkemeier-Bell, Sara (Sullivan) [mailto:sara_berkemeier-bell@sullivan.senate.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 1:32 PM
To: Richards, Bruce <brichards@cpgh.org>; Ramponi, Angela (Murkowski) <Angela_Ramponi@murkowski.senate.gov>
Subject: [External] Cepheid tests!

 

Hey Bruce,

 

Happy Friday! I hope you are doing well!

 

We just wanted to reach out and let you know that we had a call with Admiral Giroir and we asked for more Cepheid tests
to be sent to Alaska to help with surge testing. He agreed to send 4,000 tests a week to the state until the end of
September. I encourage you to reach out to the state if you still need tests. Hopefully this will help with the backlog and
help you meet the demand in your community! We will continue to do what we can to get supplies to great facilities like
yours. Thanks!

 

 

Sara Berkemeier Bell

Legislative Assistant

OFFICE OF SENATOR DAN SULLIVAN (AK)

302 Hart Senate Office Building | Washington, DC 20510

 phone: 202.224.3004
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